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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHING TON DO WN463

December 19, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
Naticonal Right to Work Committee

8316 Arlinjyton Boulevard

Suite 800

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

RE: MUR: 869(78)
Congressman Robert N.C. Nix, Sir
Robert N.C. Nix for Congress

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 17, 1978, and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a viclation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegations that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been viclated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977. '

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.




In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent in excess
of the $5,000 limitation. If you have information that
such excessive contributions have been made, you may
bring them to the Commission's attention through another
complaint.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act,
please contact me.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHING 1ON, DC. 20461

vecember 19, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Max T. Lloyd

Robert N. C. Nix Campaign Committee
; PO Box 144

e Dickerson, MD 207513

RE: MUR 869 Congressman Robert N,C. Nix,
Robert N.C. Nix for Congres:

Dear Mr. Lloyd:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

e The Commission has determined that on the basis

5 of the information in the complaint there is no reason
- to believe that a violation of any statute within its

. jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the

i Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

L :

A For your information, a copy of our report to the
3 Commission in this matter 1s enclosed.

Sincerely,
L ]
Mf 4&4)
William C. ldaker

General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR B&9
Congressman Robert N.C. Nix, Sr.
Robert N.C. Nix for Congress

T i o St

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 29,
1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to adopt
the following recommendations, as set forth in the First
General Counsel's Report, undated, regarding the above-
captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been
violated.

2. Close the file.
3. Send the letters to the complainant and
respondent attached to the above-named
report.
Voting for this determination were Commissioners Springer,

Aikens, Tiernan, McGarry, and Harris.

ghr

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Attest:

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-24-78, 3:00
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-27-78, 3:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIS N
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NO. ,
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC /,

STAFF
MEMBER :&ﬁ

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),

Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §44la(a), §44la(f)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: MUR 354
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: Mone

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint datedmf?,}ﬂ'ﬂ

complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his

principal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 contribution
limitation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) by accepting § /X, /0P, =
from various union PACs "controlled” by the AFL-CI0O. Com-
plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which

made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 44la(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions,

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act”) on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 and
respondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
Contributions in excess of $5,000 from them.
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission®s findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c) (2) (1) (B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the leg’slative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."”
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants' legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION
1. Find no reascn to believe the Act has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to
complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS :

1. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
2. Proposed letters
3. Complaint
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 k STHEET MW
WASHING T1ON, DL, 20463

December 21, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED -

Mr. Andrew Hare

Vice-President National Right to Work
Committee

B316 Arlington Blwd., Suite 500

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (786)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of the Commission's decision to institute suit
against the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised
by you in MUR 354 (76) and the termination of its investiga-
tion of that case. With regyard to the Cor.nission's dismissal
of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my
letter of August 23, 1977, the Commissicn concluded that
vou raised fcur basic issues:

(1) The partisan stance of the AFL-CIO
hierarchy (as shown by newsparer articles,
statcments by Mr. Msany and Mr. EBarkan,
and the employment of Ms. Mi:y Zon by the
Carter campaign while on a partial leave
of absence (3 days a week) from her job
as COPE Research Director) makes its
expenditures for registration and get-out-
the-vote drives and communications with
its members contributions within the
meaning of the Act; ’

(2) Far in exces:z of the approximately
$409,000 roncrted by the AFL-CIO Eorx

communicaetions expressly advocating the
electiza or defeat of & clearly identi-

fied candidate were actually spent;
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{(3) The AFL-CI0O General Fund transgrred
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund

(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)

and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
5385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC) ;

{4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if

construed to except for purposes of the

contribution limits (2 U.5.C. §44la(a) (5))

the constituent union members of the

AFL-CIO as scparate entities while treat-

ing the members of those unions as members

of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of

communications te them or of registration

and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.5.C. §441b

(b) (2)). X

The Commission's conclusion that no action should be
ken with regard to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the
llowing analysis:

Complainant recognizes that 2 U.S.C.
5441b(b) (2) (A) exempts the general category
of communications from the proscription of

Section 441lb(a), permitting “"comnunications
by a corporation to its stockholders and
exccutive or administrative 2yrsonnel and
Lheir families on any subject.™ Sce U.S. v
ClO 335 U.8. )06 (15435) (lakor organization
e . 2 E
y I 1

aing afoul of 18 U.5.C.
§610). Conmplainant charges, however, that
while labor organizations are free to
communicate with their members, including
partisan comminicaticns, they are not free
to conduct registration and get-out=-the-vote
drives which are partisan. and that, since
the AFL-C10's hierarchy supported and
coordincted theilr activities with Carter




any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
cof contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
y the AFL-CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or get people out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
complainant's allegations arec all based
on the public record, mostly newspaper
articles, which describe, without specifics
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of
the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives
in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those

= beliefs in mind, all of that activity must o
- be seen as Partisan.
— {l) This apparent assumption by complainant
" that a registration or gel-out-the-vote drive
o is madz partisan by targeting a particular
candidate is not borne out by the statute.
e There is nothing in the statute to support
this proposition; particularly since the
- cormunications subsection (2 U.S.C. 5dd4lbi{bh)
— {“i protects the right e union to send
N W i which f;.' to convinece individuals
- ¥ rEnister] on 3 P --'111 hasis.
1 [“?{?}iﬂ] cetanlishes the right
Lo v
= ey registiraction and vote drives;: but
~ limits the ‘anﬁ"c“ of those drivesz to non-
partisan activicy, a distinction which is
™~ reflectad in the Cummission's Regulations.

See 11 C.F.R. §114.3 and §114.4.1/ 2bsent

zeveral portions of ths

with the stsatute, and specifisally

formally reconsidexr them. Inasmich
nal rogulations de not seem ko bo
pariicular facrts, bhore seans

the context of this complaint.
examninations of its Regqulations,
el Pd{t;ﬁulmrlr challenged in light
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evidence (or even allegations) that the drives
were conducted in a partisan fashion, the
complaint does not seem to state any violation.
Nor, since Congress exempted such communications
and registration drives from the definition of
contribution, would the Carter campaign's
acceptance by coordination of the expenditures,
if proven, violate the prohibition against
federally funded candidates accepting private
contributions. 26 U.S.C. §9003(b)(2).

#
i
PR T
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(2} The undocumented assertion that more than
the amount reported was actually spent for
partisan communications is founded on the

same assumptions as those noted above; because
money spent on registration and get-out=the-
vote drives was "partisan" in complainant's
view, all costs with regard to these should

be reported. 1In view of the logic set forth
above, the complaint also does not seem to

ho . set forth gny vieolation.

T3 B PP
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— (4) Complainant suggests that the statute is
. fundamentally unfalr if it allows the constituent
member unions of the AFL-CIO to be treated as
senarate entities for purpozas aof the
contribution limits while treating the mambers
— of those uniens as membors of the ATL-CIO for
ses either of cormunications to them or
ragistration and vote drives. Mo case law
-re undar 2 G.5.C. §5441k(b'2) (A) specifically
5 the mecaniae, o mepber. llowever, the

DV T
Lk e

s
=" YA
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eme Court in U.S. v. CIO, supra, 335 U.S.

106, the czcse which underlics Section 441b(b)

c (2)(A), affirmed '“? dis isgsal of an indictment
of Phillip Murray, sident of the CIO for

£ Placing in the CIO Nuhﬁ an editorial advocating
the election of a Congrescional candidate in
Marvland. while the dﬂci"iﬂﬁ doas not explicitly

ad on the

&

speek to the issue, but turns inste
ecors and iaherent coustituviionality of tha
contribution and exuenditura '_'L:‘.'-il. cions for
unlons .'H':j C-_"."' CATCAONE ; J'___'_J_l o .‘-.:‘l t..ﬂ caseg
1z the underscanding thice tho Lh ilews, ans the
wcmk]y uub ication of the CI0D,was distributed
to individuals who ware wewmbeors of the unions
which b 'i-'_*l'.-g- d to the CJ0, In fact, the CIO
had nrintord antre copices for disceribution in the
Thivs Distriect. This imolicit recognition L}-‘
o

thg court in the CT0D case of comnwnice
betwaen the Congrass of Industrial Ocsgani ﬂL ons
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and the members of its members is reflected in
the statutory history underlying 2 U.5.C. §441b
{b) (1) (A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill
Stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO
to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to
make voluntary contributions to COPE, its
political committee."
(H. Rep. No. 94-917, 94th Cong.
2d Sess. p. 8).

Congressman Hays, during debate in 1974 on the
exemptions stated:

“Thus, the bill exempts communications by
membership organizations to their members
and by corporations to their stockholders
from the definition of expenditure. That
exemption, of course, includes communica- -
tions by a federated organization to its '
members on behalf of its affiliates utilizing
its own or affiliate's resourcas and personnel,
and by a parent corgoration on behalf of its
stbsidiaries.”

(120 Cong. Rec. H. 10330

ctober 10, 1974).

In Lhls rogord, complainant attach he differential
treacmznt of th2 AFL-CIO and trad ccliations,
Histurically, of course, Congress v legislating

in kthiis area, hos ght to treat 1 S and
corrorationas in the sam= manner, anc only in the
1976 amendmants did it enact statutorlily a righi

for trade associations to establish separate
segredgated funds, and thus placed upon them the
specific restriction of soliciting members of their
membars enly if permission was granted by the

corporate members. That statutory background for
classifying trade associations differently from

union (or covporate) groups was also, as noted by the

I1s53ioen in itgs justilication for its racgulations,
reflected by the absence of leaislacive history
. iesting that ( s8s intendcod tra 1ssocliakions
t.o b2 abl=s to soli I thers of thely manbers.

The Commission accordingly concluded, in light

of the anti-proliferakion provisions of the statute
{2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (5)) thay it could not permil
t

L

ratlnanascclations to solicit from the momkhers of

Nalr mernooars.




Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO can
solicit mombers of its members, the statute does

not permit the members to have separate contribution
limits. As an initial matter, complainant's
insistence that the communication provision and

the contribution limitation must be seen as identical
seam inappropriate. Section 441b(b) (2) places
comnunication and registration and get-out-the-vote
drives cutside the definition of contribution and
expenditures. Thus, the issuec as to the extent of
the AFL-CIO communications is severable from the
contribution issue. In any event, the Commission's
conclusion that the statute was designed to set
separate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO and its
constituent member unions is based on legislative
history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying
the 1976 amendments which added the non-proliferation
provisions here in question, polintedly stated:

"All of the political committees set up

by a single international union and its f
local unions are treated as a single political

cocmmittee,

“All of the political committees sat up by
AFL-CIO 2nd its state and local central

ies are treated as a single political
mitteo, ™
(H. Rep. Wo. 94-1357, %94th
Cong., 2d 5273%.; P. 58)
The Commission thus concleded that the statutory
provision wetting singla contributicn limits for
"aolitical cummittecs establishad mainteainad
er finarced cor controlled by . . . any lakor
organization, « + =« local unit of such

1

labor organization" was not intended to cover the
AFL-CIO and its constituent member unions,

trust the foregeoing explanation satlisfactorily
you ¢f the basis of the Commissicn's decision.
Fincarely yours,
1 ¢
- 7 /{,
e _,.,;'_:__//(- e ““‘L‘..-”
i 1 v e (“1"
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1025 K STHEET NWY
WASHINCTON. DO, X))

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECLIDT REQUESTED

I am forwarding for wyour informaticon the enclosed
comalaint which was received by the Commission.

Ma Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the comnlaint there is no reaszon
=t 3 1 I"|1

violation of anv svatute within its

O A T g
tao belisva that

intends to close its file

Fo:

the Commission in this matter is enclosed.

your information, a copy cf our report to

Sincerely,
i




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1025 K STREFT MW
WASHING TON [0, 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee

B316 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re:

=
=]
e

|

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the “"Act"™) has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter,
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIQC and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may hring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a viclation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




. COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE I‘WLEETIH COMMISSION mu'l g,-,q
November 17, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. Section 437g(a)(l), the Mational Right to
wWork Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and
citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Robert M. C. Mix, Sr.
and Robert N. C. Nix for Congresa, his principal campaign committee,
have violated Section 44la(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess
of the §5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate
political action committee or group of such committees controlled by a
common source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Congressman

= Nix and his political committee have accepted $18,100.00 in illegal
contributions froem AFL-C10 controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.5.C. 441a(a){S), "all contributions made by a political

= committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any
) corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any
T parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of
o such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any
= group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

— 4 single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from
— the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

‘;, staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

) unione, are coordinated and- conmonly directed in exactly the way

5 contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The warious AFL-CIO union i
o political PACs are clearly covered by the common 55,000 limit. Their
~.

total of $18,100.00 in contributions to Congressman Nix encaedé this |
amount for beth the primary and general elections and is thus an
illegal contribution and a serious viclation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of
organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as onc organization for the purposes of

fundraising for its main PAC, COFE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar
registration campaigne, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its
massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it
attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating
them as separate political umits. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441af{a}(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the
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‘iml Federal Corrupt Practices the newar contribution
limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their
attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election
process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for
federal office §20,000 or 840,000 or even 8100,000 in cash par
election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes
a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of
compulsory membership duss money to channel theses PAC funds and pay
for their sclicitation makes this practice that much more indefensible.
Congressman Nix's receipt of such illegal excessive monies represents
the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at by 2 U.5.C.
Section 44la(a){2)(A) and Section 44la(a)(5). We strongly ask the
Commission to take immediate action to stop this abuse. The American
people desérve a Congress that is not "bought" by any special intarest
group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-
butions made by AFL-CIO union PACE to Congressman Nix for both the
primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in
the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The Hntﬁnnll Right to Work Committee,
8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and
Henry L. Walther, a federal wvoter and citizen of Virginia, being first
duly sworn both say that th;y have read the foregoing complaint and
know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information
and belief. This complaint ias not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

Feed Larson

_71,44_: ¥y
Henry- L. Walther

Subseribed and sworn to before me thia__fﬁg & day of
;.‘N-h.aﬂL\,- y 1878,

Grmfw ,7% d%
Notary Fubl:c

My coomizcsion expires I jf/fj'-_-_' -




® nosert N, dix

Mare oF PAC Date $ Amount

1/28/73 Loa. 0a
Amal. Clothing and Textile Workers Union -
ittee May 78 1 _S00.00
Amal, Political & Educ. Comm. of Phila. =
Clothing & Textile Workers Amaloamated | Magp, 78 | _S500.00
Carpenters Legislative Improvement Comm. = :
Carpenters and Joiners of Amerjca 1 6s16/77 | sS00,.00
bl - 4/4/78 500,00 l
Comm., on Fed. Emp. Political Education -
Amer. Fed. of Govt, Employees 5/8/78 | 1,000.00 |
- " 5/2/18 ! 1,000.00
' s i - 4/27/78 1,000,00
Comm. on Letter Cacrc.ers rol. Edue., -
Matl, Association of Letter Carriers 4711/78 150.00
" o 1/2/78 §25.00 |
- " " 4/11/78 125.00 I
e - 3 5/12/78 250,00
F.I.R.E. - PAC 1978
— Intl, Recneisation of Firafichiarsy 2nd _QOtr, 25000
ILGWU
o Iobl. Ladéies Garpene Workees Campaign Comm, | 2/28/78 250.00
Political Agtion Together Political Comm. =
e Painters apd Allied Trades 111517 200 09
Political Educational Fund of the Bldg. and
— Construction Trader Department, APL-CIO | 7/6/78 100,00
Political Fund Committes of the American :
= F".I':"’ll 1-;{!?1-_-4:-5 .'_'.5-,-|:||-|_ 1 ‘fljf?ﬂ L.ﬂﬂ'.'hﬂﬂ
- " 6/11/78 250,00 !
=Y Public Employees Org. to Promote Legislativyg ' |
Equal, OCC-Amer. Fed. of St.-Countv Emp. 4/18/778 500.00 |
—
. e 5/15/78 | 1,000,00 ]
r Railway Clerks Political League T
Railway, Airlize & Steamship Clerks 4/14/78 250,00
- Seafarers Political Activity Donation "SPAD" [
; Seafarers Intl. Uniecn of H.A. 2/27/78 1,000.00
Maintenance of Way Political League
Maintenance gf Way Frelovess Apr, 78 250.00
MEBA Politiecal Action Fund
Marine Enoineers Beneficial haso, 4714/78 2.500.00
Matl. Rural Letter Carriers Asso. Pol.
Educ. Comn=Matl. As=soc. Rural Letter Carrjer 5/7 500,00
United Steelworkers of America Political
Action Fund 4/28/74 2,000,00
Transportation Political Education League
United Tropmsportatiosn Union Apr. 78 S00.00
U.A. Political Education Committee
Plumbing and Pipefitting Industry | 7/18/78 200,00 !
PATCO Political Action Committee |
Macine Troinear= Beneficial Asaociation o, 78 1,000.03
TOTAL 18,100.00

- F
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November 17, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. Section 437g(a)(l), the National Right to
Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and
citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Robert N. C, Nix, Sr.
and Robert N. C. Nix for Congress, his principal campaign committee,
have violated Section 44la(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess
of the $5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate
political action committee or group of such committees controlled by a
common source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Congressman
Nix and his political committee have accepted $18,100.00 in illegal
contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 44la(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political
committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any
corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any
parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of
such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political
staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member
unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL~-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their
total of $18,100.00 in contributions to Congressman Nix exceeds this
amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an
illegal contribution and a seriocus violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of
organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14
million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of
fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its
massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it
attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating
them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the
face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

44la(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the
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original E'ederal’rrupt Pga-::émes h-::tl, al‘ndu] néwer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their
attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election
process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for
federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per
election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes
a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of
compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay
for their solicitation makes this practice that much more indefensible.
Congressman Nix's receipt of such illegal excessive monies represents
the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at by 2 U.S5.C.
Section 44la(a)(2)(A) and Section 44la(a)(5). We strongly ask the
Commission to take immediate action to stop this abuse. The American
people deserve a Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest
group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-
butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman Nix for both the
primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in
the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,
8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and
Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first
duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and
know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information
and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

7 A

N
Reed Larson

2, g

Henry.ot.’./' Walther

Subscribed and sworn to before me this f% & day of
, 1978,

it i

Notary Pu.l;lic

My commission expires ﬁ/ﬁ}/ff
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* ROBERT N. C. NIX

Name oF PAC DaTE  $ AMouNT
Ailr Lipe Pilots Asso. Political Action Comm!| 7/28/77 100.00
Amal. Clothing and Textile Workers Union -
Political Action Committee May 78 500,00
Amal. Political & Educ. Comm. of Phila. -
Clothing & Textile Workers Amalgamated Mar, 78 500,00
Carpenters Legislative Improvement Comm. - ;
Carpenters and Joiners of America 6/16/77 500,00
" G 4/4/78 500,00
Comm. on Fed. Emp. Political Education -
Amer. Fed. of Govt. Employees 5/8/78 1,000.00
" " 5/2/78 1,000.00
- il 4/27/78 1,000.00
Comm. on Letter Carriers Pol. Educ. -
Natl. Association of Letter Carriers 4/11/78 250.00
" " 3/2/78 625.00
" " 4/11/78 125.00
" " 5/12/78 250,00
F.I.R.E. - PAC 1978
Intl., Association of Firefighters 2nd Otr. 250.00
ILGWU
Iotl. Ladies Garment Workers Campaign Comm. | 2/28/78 250.00
Political Action Together Political Comm. -
Painters and Allied Trades 1/11/77 200,00
Political Educational Fund of the Bldg. and

' partment, AFL-CIO 1/6/78 140,00
Political Fund Committee of the American )
Postal Workers Union 4/17/78 1,000.00
" » 5/11/78 250,00
Public Employees Org. to Promote Legislative
Equal. QCC-Amer. Fed. of St.-County Emp. 4/18/78 500.00
" i 5/15/78 1,000,.00
Railway Clerks Political League
Railway, Airline & Steamship Clerks 4/14/78 250.00
Seafarers Political Activity Donation "SPAD'
Seafarers Intl. Union of N.A. 2/27/78 1,000.00
Maintenance of Way Political League
Maintenance of Way Employees Apr, 78 250,00
MEBA Political Action Fund
Marine Engineers Beneficial Asso. 4/14/78 2:.500.00
Natl. Rural Letter Carriers Asso. Pol.
Educ. Comm-Natl. Asso. Rural Letter Carrierq 4/6/78 500.00
United Steelworkers of America Politiecal
Action Fund 4/28/78 2,000,00
Transportation Political Education League
Upnited Transportation Upnion Apr. 78 500.00
U.A. Political Education Committee
Plumbing and Pipefitting Industry 1/19/78 200,00
PATCO Political Action Committee
Marine Engineers Beneficial Association Apr. 78 1,000.00

TOTAL 18,100.00
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